William Graff

From: Daniel Lee (???) [Daniel@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2005 7:48 PM

To: William Graff

Cc: Ivonne Wu (??7?)

Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB002977 | MSQJ202 | | | MSQJ202_ATCB002977
Dear Bill,

Thanks a lot for the comments. Please find the response as below:

1. Yes, we tested the conducted and radiated emission until 19GHz and it is described in section 3.3. However, | add a
remark in section 4.6.5 in the updated report.

2. Yes, itis a typo. We rectify it in the updated report.

3. Yes, we tested the worse case with BT on and off. Please find the data in section 10.1.

BR
Daniel

————— Original Message-----

From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atch.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2005 4:05 PM

To: Fred Yang (#%1ifil%); Daniel Lee (Z=#41); Vanny Wang (£ £i#); Isabel Chiu ([ 5%%); lvonne Wu (%¢'H 75); Roy Wu
(% FiE); vy Chou (J&H 2%);

Carol Wan (&%=

Cc: major@atch.com

Subject;: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB002977 | MSQJ202 | | |

MSQJ202_ATCB002977

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB002977

FCC ID: MSQJ202

IC ID:

NB ID:

Account name: sporton

Hi Daniel,
Just a few minor comments on this filing.
Bill
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